Vendor/Consultant Registration Form



This form must be completed by all vendors/consultants who wish to be placed on Metra's Vendor database. Use additional blank sheets as necessary and indicate appropriate section. Failure to complete this form will not preclude any company, firm or individual from doing business with Metra.

*********	*****	**************************************	*****	**********	
SECTION I - COMPANY	INFOI	RMATION			
Date:		Initial Submission	□ Revision		
Company Name:				•	
Street Address, P. O Box No.:					
City:	Sta	ate:	Zip Code:	Country:	
Phone No.:			Fax No.	<u>'</u>	
Important: Please include E	-Mail A	ddress:			
Federal ID or Social Security No.:*	* Sa	ales Rep.		Discounts & Payment Terms	
*Note: If ID is not	provid	ed, payments against vendor	invoices will b	e withheld by 31 percent	
SECTION II - NAMES OF O	FFICE	RS, OWNERS AND PART	NERS		
President:		Vice President:		Secretary:	
Treasurer:	Owners or Partners:	vners or Partners:			
SECTION III - AFFILIATE	S OF A	APPLICANT			
Names, Locations and Nature of Aff	iliation:				
SECTION IV - PERSONS A	UTHO	PRIZED TO SIGN OFFERS	S AND CONT	RACTS	
Company Name:			(Print	t)	
Signature:					
Person Authorized to	Sign		Print Name	Title	
SECTION V -TYPE OF BUSI	NESS	(Check One)			
Architecture/Engineering		Consulting Service		Retail Dealer	
Authorized Distributor	8	Consulting Service Factory Representative Manufacturer		Service Firm	
Construction Manufacturer		Manufacturer	Other:		
SECTION VI -TYPE OF ORG	ANIZA	ATION (Check One)			
Joint Venture		Other:		Corporation:	
Partnership			-	Incorporated Under the Laws of the State of:	
Sole Proprietor		Date Business Established		Day: Year:	

SECTION VII - YEARS IN OPERATION (Check One)														
Under 1		1-3		8	4-6	- 1	7	7-10	8	11-15	B	16-2	0	21-Over
SECTION VIII					1	<u> </u>					ARTE	T `	i	
Under 1	<u>M</u> 1	1-3		8	4-6	<u> </u>	7	7-10	8	11-15	<u>N</u>	16-2	0	21-Over
SECTION X -	GROS	S SAI	LES	IN D	OLL	ARS (Chec	k One) (FY = Fiscal	Year)				
	UP to	10,0	00	20,0 to		30,000 to	50,0 to		100,000 to	300,000 to		0,000 to	1,000,000 to	Over
	9,000	19,9	99	29,9	99	49,999	99,9		299,999	499,999	999	9,999	4,999,999	5,000,000
Last FY														
FY 2 Yrs. Ago														
FY 3 Yrs. Ago														
SECTION XI	- CUR	REN'	ΓAS	SSET	S IN	DOLLA	RS	(Che	ck One)			ı		
Under 49	,000		1	00,00	00 to	249,999		\coprod	500,000	to 999,9	99		Over 5,00	0,000
50,000 to 99	9,999		2	250,00	00 to	499,999			1,000,000	to 4,999,9	999			
SECTION XI	I * -	Ref	er to	the	attac	ched Class	Code	e Ind	lex and Pl	ace an "X	" in F	ront o	of the Produ	cts or
		Ser	vices	s you	can	Realistical	lly Fu	ırnis	sh.					
*Note:		Fail	ure t	to Ind	icate	a Commod	lity C	ode v	vill Prevent	t vou from	Being	Added	to the Bidde	ers List.
	II - DIS						_			-				
SECTION XIII - DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS STATUS (If your firm is at least 51% owned, managed and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals) Please Note Your Status below:														
Asian/India	n Ameri	can			Blac	ck			Native A	American			Other	
Asian/Pacif	Asian/Pacific Hispanic Women													
								ı	•			<u> </u>	Yes	No
Is your firm certified as DBE by Metra?														
Are you interes	sted in a	pplyii	ng fo	or this	stati	us?								
Is your firm ce			_				gram'	?						
15 your min oo	i tillioa a.					110(0)110	<u> </u>	<u> </u>						
SECTION X		lease	list	three	e (3)]	Business F	Refere	ences	s below:					
Client N	ame			A	ddres	S		Ci	ty, State		Zip Co	ode	Contac	t Person
		\perp												
Certifications: I certify that information supplied herein (including all pages attached) is correct and that neither the applicant or the person (or company) shall have any connection with the applicant as principal or officer so far is now debarred, or otherwise declared ineligible by any local, state, or federal government agency of or located in the United States of America from making offers or furnishing materials, supplies or services in any government agency thereof.														
T N	mid e	'D			1 .	G:								. 1
Type Name &	z Title of	Perso	n Au	ithoriz	zed to	Sign			Sign	ature			Date S	igned

Vendor Name:		
-		
	*(Please Print)	

Form B



CLASS CODE INDEX

By:

Sub-Class

CLASS CODE INDEX

Table of Contents

Class Code	Commodity	Page No.
01	Track Material	4
02	Communications	5
03	Masonry & Paving Material/Platform Material	5
04	Lumber and other Building Material	5
05	Timber (Treated/Untreated) and Poles	6
06	Signal	6&7
09	Welding	7
10	On & Off Track Work Equipment Repair Parts	7&8
11	Fasteners	8
13	Power Operated Track Tool Repair Parts & Supplies	8&9
15	Iron & Steel Products	9&10
21	Non-Ferrous Metals (Aluminum/Brass/Copper)	10
22	Locomotive & Car - Air Brake Material/Brake Shoes	10&11
23	Locomotive Mechanical Controls & Appliances	11
25	Electrical - General Use	12&13
26	Electronic - General Use	13
27	Security Alarm Materials	13
29	Locomotive & Car - Wheels and Axles	13
30	Commuter Car - Undercarriage Parts	13&14
31	Commuter Car - Interior and Exterior Parts	14&15
32	Commuter Car - Handicap Accessibility Parts	15
33	Commuter Car - Electrical Parts	16
34	EMD Diesel Engine Parts (Catalog 300)	16&17
35	EMD Passenger Locomotive Replacement Parts	18
36	MPI Passenger Locomotive Replacement Parts	19
37	Oil, Lubricants, Anti-Freeze	20
38	Aggregates, Salt and Ice Melting Compound	20
39	Fuel	20

CLASS CODE INDEX

Table of Contents (Continued)

Class Code	Commodity	Page No.
40	Utilities	20
42	Plumbing Materials & Supplies	21
44	Electric Sub-Station & Catenary Supplies	21&22
45	Hardware, Mill Supplies, Hand Tools	22
46	Belts, Gaskets, Bulk Hose & Accessories, Rubber Goods	23
47	Cleaners, Janitorial Supplies and Equipment	23
48	Paint and Related Supplies	23
49	Safety Items	24
50	Disposal and Sale of Scrap, Inactive or Retired Equip. & Material	24
52 *	Computer Equipment, Supplies, Software & Systems	25
53 *	Office Equipment and Supplies	25
55 *	Construction and Building Trade	26
57 *	Consulting, Professional Services	26&27
58 *	Architectural and Engineering	27
60 *	Administrative Services	28
61 *	Facilities, Track, Train, Operations and Support Services	28&29
62 *	Vehicle Services	29
63 *	Testing and Inspection Services	30
65 *	Repair & Return of Electrical/Mechanical Railroad Material	30&31
66 *	Physical Plant Equipment	31
67 *	Off Road Equipment, Purchase or Lease	31
68 *	Highway Equipment, Purchase or Lease	32
69 *	Maintenance-of-Way Equipment, Purchase or Lease	32
70 *	Train - Station - Police Supplies and Services	32
71*	Commissary	33

^{*} Non-Inventory

01 - TRACK MATERIAL

0101		Ties (Cross and Switch)
0103-01	04	Rail
0106		Frogs, SMSG
0107		Frogs, Bolted Rigid
0108		Frogs, RBM
0114		Guard Rails
0115		Guard Rail Filler Blocks
0116		Guard Rail Plates
0117		Switch Complete
0118		Railroad Crossings
0119		Switch Points
0120		Switch Point Manganese Tips
0122		Stock Rails
0124		Double Slip Switches
0125		Movable Point Crossings
0127-01	28	Switch Plates
0130		Hook Plates, DSS Plates & Sw. Braces
0134		Heel Joints and Related Items
0137		Switch Rods
0138		Connecting Rods
0139		Switch Rod Clips
0140		Switch Bolts (Clip, Plow)
0143		Switch Stands and Related Items
0144		Switch Point Locks
0147		Joint Bars
0152		Compromise Joints
0155		Tie Plates
0156		Tie Pads
0157		Rail Anchors
0158		Direct Fixation Devices
0159		Field Weld Kits
0161		Bolts and Washers (Switch, Track, Frog)
0162		Spikes
0163		Insulated Joint Slugs
0164		Tie Plugs - Track Shims
0165		Derails - Bumping Posts - Wheel Stops
0166		Rubber Highway Crossing
0167		Filter Fabric
0168		Gage Rods
0190		Crossovers, Turnouts

02 - COMMUNICATION

Procurement Department

0200-0289	Radios and Components
0290	Locomotives/Cab Communication Equipment
0292	Locomotives/Cab Camera Equipment

03 - MASONRY & PAVING MATERIAL FENCE/PLATFORM MATERIAL

Procurement Department

0305	 Bag Products (Sakrete, Cement, etc.)
0307	 Blacktop - Asphalt and Sealer
0309	 Concrete Blocks
0310	 Concrete Accessories
0321	 Fencing Products
0329	 Specialty Wire
0342	 Tactile Strips
0344	 Timber Curbs
0345	 Threaded Rods, Plates
0346	 Nail Stakes

04 - LUMBER & OTHER BUILDING MATERIAL

0401	•••••	Lumber, Construction Grade
0402	•••••	Plywood
0404		Shims, Blocking, Wedges
0410	•••••	Plexiglass & Lexan
0415		Insulation
0420	•••••	Drywall
0430		Roofing Material
0435	•••••	Flooring (Wood, Carpet, Resilient)

05 - TIMBER (TREATED & UNTREATED) AND POLES

Procurement Department

0501	 Wolmanized Timber
0507	 Treated Timber
0508	 Untreated Timber
0570	 Poles
0580	 Pile

06 - SIGNAL

0600	
0601	Color Light Signals
0602	Search Light Signals
0604	Masts, Ladders & Color Light Signal Assemblies
0610	Highway Crossing Gate Mechanisms - Safetran
0611	Highway Crossing Gate Mechanisms - Western Cullen
0612	Highway Crossing Gate Arms
0613	High Crossing Signals
0614	Highway Crossing Masts, Ladders & Bases
0615	"No Turn" Signals
0618-0619	Switch Hardware
0620-0622	GRS Switch Machines & Related Accessories
0623-0625	Union Switch Machines & Related Accessories
0626-0628	Safetran Switch Machines & Related Accessories
0630	Electric Locks
0632	Circuit Controllers
0640	Constant Warning Devices
0641	Termination Shunts for C.W.D's
0642	Motion Detectors
0643-0644	Audio Frequency Overlay Track Circuits
0646-0647	
0650	Cab Signal Equipment
0651	
0652	CTC Code System Equipment
0653	
0654	Resistors
0655	Batteries
0656	Rectifiers
0657	

06 - SIGNAL (Continued)

Procurement Department

0658	Surge Protection - Filters
0660-0665	Relays, Shelf
0671-0674	Relays, Plug-In
0675	Electronic Timers
0680	Relays, General Purpose
0690	Insulated Joints
0691	Relay Houses, Cases & Associated Equipment
0692	Foundations
0693	Battery Boxes
0694	Wire - Cable
0695	Case Wiring Hardware
0696	Track & Circuit Hardware
0697	Snow Melters
0698	Locks
0699	Miscellaneous Signal

09 - WELDING

Procurement Department

0900	•••••	General
0901		Gauges, Hose & Accessories
0902	•••••	Torches (Welding, Cutting) & Accessories
0903	•••••	Protective Clothing
0904	•••••	Tools
0910	•••••	Welding Rod, Solder, Flux, and Related Items
0920	•••••	Electric Welding Supplies
0930		Gases (Oxygen, Acetylene, Propane)

10 - ON & OFF TRACK WORK EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS

1000-1005	••••••	Tamper
1008		Bert Pyke
1010	•••••	American Crane Compressor

10 - ON & OFF TRACK WORK EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS (Continued)

Procurement Department

1011-1015	Caterpillar
1017	Galion
1020	International
1022	Case
1024	John Deere
1026	Gradall
1028	Prime Mover
1040	Fairmont
1043	Portec - RMC
1046	Pettibone - Swingmaster
1050-1055	Kershaw
1066-1068	Burro
1070-1078	Nordco
1080	Teleweld
1085	Allis Chalmers
1086-1088	Temco (Marmon)
1090	Ditch Witch
1095	Woods - Bomford

11 - FASTENERS

Procurement Department

1101-11	106	General Fasteners
		(Screws-Nuts-Bolts-Washers-Cotter Pins-Rivets)
1107	•••••	Drive Spikes, Hook Bolts and Drift Pins
1108		Timber & Lag Screws

13 - POWER OPERATED TRACK TOOLS & SUPPLIES

1300	•••••	Electrical (Alternators, Generators, Batteries, Starters)	
1301		Equipment Lighting	
1302		Gauges, Sending Units and Switches	
1303		Heating and Air Conditioning	

13 - POWER OPERATED TRACK TOOLS & SUPPLIES (Continued)

Procurement Department

1310-1319 Engines (Briggs & Stratton, Honda, Kohler) 1320 Bearings, Drive Coupling, U-Joints
A404
1321 Roller Drive Chain
1330 Filter, Air
1331 Filter, Engine Oil
1332 Filter, Fuel
1334 Filter, Hydraulic and Transmission
1340 Saw Blades, Grinding Stones, Rail Drill Bits and Related Items
1342 Geismar
1343 Homelite - Stihl
1344 Safetran
1345 Racine
1346 Simplex
1347 Cushman
1348-1349 Snow Removal Equipment (Cyclone, Sweepster, Western, Meye
1360 Engines - Large Diesel (Deutz, Detroit and Cummins)
1388 Electric Welders

15 - IRON & STEEL PRODUCTS

1500		General
1501	•••••	ASTM A-36 Steel (Channel)
1502	•••••	ASTM A-36 Steel (Sheet & Flat)
1503		ASTM A-36 Steel (Hex, Round & Square)
1504		ASTM A-36 Steel (Angle)
1511		Stainless (Channel)
1512		Stainless (Sheet & Flat)
1513		Stainless (Hex, Round & Square)
1514		Stainless (Angle)
1521		Galvanized (Channel)
1522		Galvanized (Sheet & Flat)
1523		Galvanized (Hex, Round & Square)
1524		Galvanized (Angle)
1530		Grating (Stair Tread, Window, and other)
1535		Rod (Threaded, Plain)
1540		Chain, Wire Rope & Accessories
		•

15 - IRON & STEEL PRODUCTS (Continued)

Procurement Department

1551	 Corten (Channel)
1552	 Corten (Sheet & Flat)
1553	 Corten (Hex, Round & Square)
1554	 Corten (Angle)

21 - NON-FERROUS METALS Aluminum, Brass, Copper

Procurement Department

2100		General
2101	•••••	Aluminum (Channel)
2102	•••••	Aluminum (Sheet & Flat)
2103	•••••	Aluminum (Hex, Round & Square)
2104	•••••	Aluminum (Angle)
2111		Brass (Channel)
2112		Brass (Sheet & Flat)
2113		Brass (Hex, Round & Square)
2114		Brass (Angle)
2121		Copper (Channel)
2122		Copper (Sheet & Flat)
2123	•••••	Copper (Hex, Round & Square)
2124		Copper (Angle)

22 - LOCOMOTIVE & CAR

Air Brake Material Brake Shoes

2200		Brake Shoes
2201	•••••	A Air Brake Material
2203	•••••	B Air Brake Material
2205		C Air Brake Materia
2207		D Air Brake Materia
2209		E. Air Brake Materia

22 - LOCOMOTIVE & CAR

Air Brake Material Brake Shoes (Continued)

Procurement Department

2211		F Air Brake Material
2213		G Air Brake Material
2214	•••••	Gasket
2216	•••••	H Air Brake Material
2218	•••••	I Air Brake Material
2220		J Air Brake Material
2222	•••••	K Air Brake Material
2223		Kit
2225	•••••	L Air Brake Material
2227	•••••	M Air Brake Material
2229	•••••	N Air Brake Material
2231	•••••	O Air Brake Material
2232		O-Ring
2234	•••••	P Air Brake Material
2236	•••••	Q Air Brake Material
2238		R Air Brake Material
2239	•••••	Ring
2241		S Air Brake Material
2242	•••••	Spring
2244	•••••	T Air Brake Material
2246	•••••	U Air Brake Material
2248	•••••	V Air Brake Material
2249	•••••	Valve
2251	•••••	W Air Brake Material
2253	•••••	X Air Brake Material
2255	•••••	Y Air Brake Material
2257		Z Air Brake Material

23 - LOCOMOTIVE MECHANICAL CONTROLS & APPLIANCES

2300	•••••	Cab Controls
2301	•••••	Speed Recorders, Bach-Simpson
2302	•••••	Water Cooler
2303	•••••	Layover Standby Heater Chromalox
2304		Event Recorder and Alerter

25 - ELECTRICAL General Use

2500-2501	General Material & Supplies
2502	Conduit - All Types Except PVC
2503	High Voltage Safety Equipment
2504	Electrical & Signal Test Equipment, Instruments & Accessories
2505	Wiring Devices (wall switches, receptacles and plugs)
2509	Transformers & Lightning Arrestors
2510	Flashlights, Lanters, and Small Batteries
2512	Couplings - All Types Excluding PVC Fittings
2513	Connectors - All Types Excluding PVC Fittings
2514	PVC Conduit and Fittings
2516	Plastic, Metal and Metal Insulated Bushings, Reducers & Elbows for
	Metallic Conduit.
2517	Unions, Hubs and Nipples for Conduit
2518	Service Entrance Fittings and Weatherheads
2523	Conduit Fittings, Covers and Gaskets
2528	Hazardous Location Conduit Fittings
2531-2534	Motor Starters, Relays, Push Button Switches, Selector Switches
	Overload Thermal Elements and Accessories.
2538	Panels and Diodes
2540	Channel - Strut and Accessories
2541-2542	Switch Boxes and Covers
2545	Electrical Enclosures
2548	Coils
2555-2557	Fuses and Accessories (Time Delay, One Time, Fustron, Fusestat,
2000 2007	Plug, Fuselink Fuses)
2558-2561	Lamps
2562-2563	Lighting Fixtures, Ballast and Accessories
2565	Photocells and Accessories
2567	Circuit Breakers, Safety Switches and Load Centers
2572	Aluminum Taps, Covers, Boot and Stirrups
2554	Connectors, Terminals, Splices, Split Bolt Lugs
2575-2576	Pole Line Hardware
2577	Dead Ends, Splices Strandlink and Strandvises
2578	Primary Cutouts and Arrestors
2=0.4	Splicing and Termination Kits and Heat Shrink Tubing
2586 2589	Electric Motors and Accessories
2590	Timers
2=04	Switch Heaters
2592	Heaters, Heating Controls and Air Conditioners
2593	Locknuts, Washers, Etc.
2594	Magnetic Locks
2595	Wire and Cable
2596	Wire and Cable

25 - ELECTRICAL General Use - (Continued) **Procurement Department** 2597 Wire and Cable 2598 Wire and Cable Coaxial Cable and Related Accessories 2599 26 - ELECTRONIC General Use **Procurement Department** 2600 **Electronic Components** 27 - SECURITY ALARM PARTS **Procurement Department** 2700-2799 **Security Alarm Parts** 29 - LOCOMOTIVE & CAR Wheels and Axles **Procurement Department** 2900 General 2902 Axles 2920-2940..... Wheel Blanks 2960 Wheel & Axle Sets

30 -	COMMUTER CAR
U	Indercarriage Parts

Procurement Department

3000 Truck and Frame - General Use 3001 Truck and Frame - Highliner •••••

30 - COMMUTER CAR - (Continued) Undercarriage Parts

Procurement Department

3002		Truck and Frame - Budd & MK
3010	•••••	Pedestal Liner - General Use
3011	•••••	Pedestal Liner - Highliner
3012		Pedestal Liner - Budd & MK
3020	•••••	Forgings and Castings - General Use
3021	•••••	Forgings and Castings - Highliner
3022	•••••	Forgings and Castings - Budd & MK
3030		Springs - General Use
3031		Springs - Highliner
3032	•••••	Springs - Budd & MK
3040	•••••	Coupler - General Use
3041	•••••	Coupler - Highliner
3042	•••••	Coupler - Budd & MK
3050	•••••	Journal Bearings - General Use
3051	•••••	Journal Bearings - Highliner
3052	•••••	Journal Bearings - Budd & MK
3060	•••••	Draft Gear - General Use
3061	•••••	Draft Gear - Highliner
3062	•••••	Draft Gear - Budd & MK

31 - COMMUTER CAR

Interior and Exterior Parts

3100	 Diaphragm - General Use
3101	 Diaphragm - Highliner
3102	 Diaphragm - Budd
3103	 Diaphragm - MK
3104	 Diaphragm - Pullman
3110	 Window Glazing, Weatherstripping and Trimming - General Use
3111	 Window Glazing, Weatherstripping and Trimming - Highliner
3112	 Window Glazing, Weatherstripping and Trimming - Budd
3113	 Window Glazing, Weatherstripping and Trimming - MK
3114	 Window Glazing, Weatherstripping and Trimming - Pullman
3115	 Rubber Floor Covering
3120	 Hose and Fittings - General Use

31 - COMMUTER CAR

Interior and Exterior Parts (Continued)

Procurement Department

3121		Hose and Fittings - Highliner
3122		Hose and Fittings - Budd
3123		Hose and Fittings - MK
3124		Hose and Fittings - Pullman
3130		Seating Parts and Interior Accessories - General Use
3131		Seating Parts and Interior Accessories - Highliner
3132		Seating Parts and Interior Accessories - Budd
3133		Seating Parts and Interior Accessories - MK
3134		Seating Parts and Interior Accessories - Pullman
3140	•••••	Door Parts and Accessories - General Use
3141	•••••	Door Parts and Accessories - Highliner
3142	•••••	Door Parts and Accessories - Budd
3143	•••••	Door Parts and Accessories - MK
3144	•••••	Door Parts and Accessories - Pullman
3150	•••••	Car Accessories (Toilet, Windshield Wipers and other Exterior Parts) -
		General Use
3151	•••••	Car Accessories (Windshield Wipers and other Exterior Parts) -
		Highliner
3152	•••••	Car Accessories (Toilet, Windshield Wipers and other Exterior Parts) -
		Budd
3153	•••••	Car Accessories (Toilet, Windshield Wipers and other Exterior Parts) -
		MK
3154	•••••	Car Accesories (Toilet, Windshield Wipers and other Exterior Parts) -
		Pullman
3161	•••••	Pantograph Parts - Highliner
3170	•••••	Air Compressor Parts - General Use
3171	•••••	Air Compressor Parts - Highliner
3180	•••••	Heating - General Use
3181	•••••	Heating - Highliner
3182	•••••	Heating - Budd
3183	•••••	Heating - MK
3184	•••••	Heating - Pullman
3189	•••••	Air Conditioning - Freon
3190	•••••	Air Conditioning - General Use (A-M)
3191	•••••	Air Conditioning - General Use (N-Z)

32 - COMMUTER CAR Handicap Accessibility Parts

Procurement Department

3205 Ricon Wheelchair Lift Parts

33 - COMMUTER CAR Electrical Parts

Procurement Department

3300-3301	•••••	\mathbf{A}	Electrical Parts
3302-3303	•••••	В	Electrical Parts
3304-3305	•••••	C	Electrical Parts
3306-3307	•••••	D	Electrical Parts
3308-3309		${f E}$	Electrical Parts
3310-3311		${f F}$	Electrical Parts
3312-3313		G	Electrical Parts
3314-3315		Н	Electrical Parts
3316-3317	•••••	I	Electrical Parts
3318-3319	•••••	J	Electrical Parts
3320-3321		K	Electrical Parts
3322-3323		${f L}$	Electrical Parts
3324-3325		\mathbf{M}	Electrical Parts
3326-3327		\mathbf{N}	Electrical Parts
3328-3329		O	Electrical Parts
3330-3331		P	Electrical Parts
3332-3333		Q	Electrical Parts
3334-3335		R	Electrical Parts
3336-3337		S	Electrical Parts
3338-3339		T	Electrical Parts
3340-3341	•••••	\mathbf{U}	Electrical Parts
3342-3343		\mathbf{V}	Electrical Parts
3344-3345		\mathbf{W}	Electrical Parts
3346-3347		\mathbf{X}	Electrical Parts
3348-3349		\mathbf{Y}	Electrical Parts
3350-3351	•••••	\mathbf{Z}	Electrical Parts

34 - EMD DIESEL ENGINE PARTS (Catalog 300)

3400		P.L. No. F100 Engine Equipped and Crankcase Oil Pan Assembly
3403		P.L. No. C103 Engine Ramp
	•••••	
3404	•••••	P.L. No. F104 Handhole Cover and Cylinder Test Valve
3406		P.L. No. F106 Cylinder Head and Liner
3407		P.L. No. B107 Connecting Rod, Bearings, Carrier and Piston Pin
3408		P.L. No. F108 Pistons and Rings
3409		P.L. No. A109 Power Pack Assemblies
3410	•••••	P.L. No. F110 Cylinder Head Crabs
3411		P.L. No. A111 Fuel Injector
3412		P.L. No. E112 Injector Control Linkage
3413		P.L. No. A113 Exhaust Valve Bridge, Rocker Arms and Oil Lines
		(Formerly in P.L. 108-S & E108)

34 - EMD DIESEL ENGINE PARTS - (Continued) (Catalog 300)

3414		P.L. No. E114 Piston Assembly, Pistons, Ring Sets and Rings (Replaced by P.L. F108)
3415	•••••	P.L. No. A115 Injector Control Linkage
3416	•••••	P.L. No. F116 Connecting Rod, Bearings, Carrier and Piston Pin
		(Replaced by P.L. B107)
3418	•••••	P.L. No. F118 Crankset, Main Bearings, and Main Bearing Caps
3420	•••••	P.L. No. F120 Harmonic Balancer & Viscous & Damper Assembly
3422		P.L. No. F122 Accessory Drive Gear Assembly
3424	•••••	P.L. No. F124 Crankshaft Couplings
3425		P.L. No. F125 Electric Starter Motor
3426		P.L. No. F126 Camshaft Drive Gear Train
3428		P.L. No. F128 Camshaft and Camshaft Counter Weights
3430		P.L. No. F130 Camshaft Bearing Brackets
3432		P.L. No. F132 Camshaft Overspeed Trip Linkage
3434		P.L. No. F134 Lube Oil System
3436		P.L. No. F136 Lube Oil Strainer
3438		P.L. No. F138 Piston Cooling and Pressure Pump
3440		P.L. No. F140 Lube Oil Scavenging Pump
3442		P.L. No. F142 Lube Oil Separator
3444		P.L. No. F144 Cooling Systems
3446		P.L. No. F146 Water Pump
3448		P.L. No. F148 Fuel Oil Piping
3450		P.L. No. F150 Fuel Oil Filter
3452		P.L. No. E152 Fuel Injector (Replaced by P.L. A111)
3454		P.L. No. F154 Cylinder Head Cover and Support Frame
3456		P.L. No. E156 Overspeed Trip Housing and Cover Replaced by P.L. No.
J 1 30	•••••••	F132
3458		P.L. No. F158 Accessory Drive Housing Assembly
3459		P.L. No. F159 Engine Crankcase Pressure Switch, Detector and Low
JTJJ	•••••••	Water Safety Shutdown Valve
3460	•••••	P.L. No. F160 Camshaft Drive Housing and Cover
3462		P.L. No. F162 Auxiliary Generator Drive Assembly
3466	•••••	P.L. No. F166 Governor Assembly (Replaces P.L. E166-S)
3467	•••••	
3468	•••••	P.L. No. E167 Governor Assembly P.L. No. E168 Governor Drive Gear and Stubshaft (Replaced by P.L.
3400	•••••	` 1
2.470		F170) B.L. Nie, E170, Covernor Drive and Covernor Drive Coor (Parlaged by
3470	•••••	P.L. No. F170 Governor Drive and Governor Drive Gear (Replaced by
2.470		P.L. F168)
3472	•••••	P.L. No. F172 Exhaust Chamber Assembly (Replaces P.L. E172-S)
3474	•••••	P.L. No. F174 Turbocharger Application (Replaces P.L. E174-s)
3478	•••••	P.L. No. E178 Oil Bath Engine Air Filters
3480	•••••	P.L. No. C180 Rotonamic and Inertial Engine Air Filters
3481	•••••	P.L. No. E181 Paper and Fiberglass Engine Air Filters
3482	•••••	P.L. No. F182 Exhaust Stacks and Silencers (Replaces P.L. E182-S)
3485	•••••	P.L. No. F185 Roots Blower and Blower Support
3499	•••••	P.L. No. F199 Engine Gasket Kits (Replaces P.L. E199-S)

35 - EMD PASSENGER LOCOMOTIVE REPLACEMENT PARTS - F40 (Catalog 190 & 192)

3505		P.L. Group 500 Cooling System
3507		P.L. Group 700 Fuel System
3509		P.L. Group 900 Lube Oil System
3510(1)	•••••	P.L. Group 1010 Accessory Rack Equipment
3510(4)	•••••	P.L. Group 1045 Inertial Air System
3510(8&	z9)	P.L. Group 1080/1090 Air System
3511		P.L. Group 1100 Air Compressor
3512		P.L. Group 1200 Air Compressor Mounting and Drive
3515		P.L. Group 1500 Trucks and Handbrake
3518		P.L. Group 1800 Couplings, Gauges and Valves
3519		P.L. Group 1900 Sanding Equipment
3521		P.L. Group 2100 Window Wipers
3524		P.L. Group 2400 Cab Equipment and Pilots
3525		P.L. Group 2500 Carbody Equipment
3526		P.L. Group 2600 Handrails
3527		P.L. Group 2700 Coupler and Draft Gear
3529		P.L. Group 2900 Horn and Bells
3531		P.L. Group 3100 Dynamic Brake Hatch Equipment
3532		P.L. Group 3200 Control Cabinets
3533		P.L. Group 3300 Alternator
3534		P.L. Group 3400 Head End Control Cabinets
3536		P.L. Group 3600 Blowers and Drives
3537		P.L. Group 3700 Auxiliary Generator/Alternator and Power Plant
3539		P.L. Group 3900 Traction Motors
3540		P.L. Group 4000 Circuit Modules
3541		P.L. Group 4100 Miscellaneous Motorized Equipment
3542		P.L. Group 4200 Overnight Heater
3543		P.L. Group 4300 Control Console
3545		P.L. Group 4500 Regulators
3547		P.L. Group 4700 Magnet Valves
3549		P.L. Group 4900 Manual Switches and Circuit Breakers
3553-35	54	P.L. Group 5300 and 5400 Contactors, Relays and Switches
3555		P.L. Group 5500 Control Switches
3557		P.L. Group 5700 Control Jumpers, Receptacles and Plugs
3559		P.L. Group 5900 Lights
3567		P.L. Group 6700 Terminal Boards
3569		P.L. Group 6900 Resistors, Rheostats and Rectifiers
3591	•••••	P.L. Group 9100 Miscellaneous Electrical Equipment

36 - MPI PASSENGER LOCOMOTIVE REPLACEMENT PARTS

3605		Cooling System
3607	•••••	Fuel System
3609	•••••	Lube Oil System
3610(1)		Accessory Rack Equipment
3610(4)		Inertial Air System
` ,	&9)	Air System
3611	***************************************	Air Compressor
3612	•••••	Air Compressor Mounting and Drive
3615	•••••	Trucks and Handbrake
3618	•••••	Couplings, Gauges and Valves
3619	•••••	Sanding Equipment
3621	•••••	Window Wipers
3624	•••••	Cab Equipment and Pilots
3625	•••••	Carbody Equipment
3626	•••••	Handrails
3627	•••••	Coupler and Draft Gear
3629	•••••	Horn and Bells
3631	•••••	Dynamic Brake Hatch Equipment
3632	•••••	Control Cabinets
3633		Alternator
3634		Head End Control Cabinets
3636		Blowers and Drives
3637		Auxiliary Generator/Alternator and Power Plant
3639		Traction Motors
3640	•••••	Circuit Modules
3641		Miscellaneous Motorized Equipment
3642	•••••	Overnight Heater
3643	•••••	Control Console
3645	•••••	Regulators
3647	•••••	Magnet Valves
3649	•••••	Manual Switches and Circuit Breakers
3653-3	654	Contactors, Relays and Switches
3655	•••••	Control Switches
3657	•••••	Control Jumpers, Receptacles and Plugs
3659		Lights
3667		Terminal Boards
3669		Resistors, Rheostats and Rectifiers
3691		Miscellaneous Electrical Equipment

37 - OIL, LUBRICANTS, ANTI-FREEZE

Procurment Department

3700	 General (Starting Fluid, Silicone, Lubricant/Rust Inhibitor, Windshield
	Washer Fluid)
3701	 Motor Oil
3702	 Grease (Lithium, Special, etc.)
3714	 Hydraulic Oil
3716	 Lubricants, (Gear, Journal, etc.)
3721	 Anti-Freeze (Gas, Diesel, Water, Air Line)/Coolants
3730	 Industrial Oil (Air Compressor, Refrigeration, etc.)
3740	 Transmission Fluid and Torque Converter Fluids
3760	 Brake Fluid
3780	 Graphite & Rail Lubricator Grease

38 - AGGREGATES, SALT AND ICE MELTING COMPOUND

Procurement Department

3806	•••••	Ice Melting Compound
3813	•••••	Salt
3814	•••••	Sand
3815*	•••••	Ballast, Limestone
3820*	•••••	Ballast, Slag
3830*	•••••	Ballast, Quartzite
3840*	•••••	Crushed Stone (CA-6)

39 - FUEL

Professional Services/Contracts Department

3900	•••••	General
3901*	•••••	Diesel (#1 and #2)
3902*	•••••	Gasoline
3903	•••••	Kerosene
3905	•••••	Heating Oil
3907		Natural Gas
3910		Propane, Bulk and Tank

40 - UTILITIES

4000	•••••	Electricity
4005		Natural Gas

42 - PLUMBING MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

Procurement Department

4200	General
4211-4213	Brass Flare Fittings
4214	Steel Flare Fittings
4216-4217	Black Steel Pipe and Nipples - Schedule 40
4218	Black Bushings, Couplings and Tees - 150 PSI
4219	Black Elbows - 150 PSI
4220	Black Crosses, Y's, Caps and Plugs - 150 PSI
4221	Black Unions - 150 PSI
4223	Black Steel Pipe & Nipples - Schedule 80
4225	Black Bushings, Couplings & Tees - 300 PSI
4226	Black Elbows - 300 PSI
4227	Black Crosses, Y's, Caps & Plugs - 300 PSI
4228	Black Unions - 300 PSI
4229-4230	Galvanized Steel Pipe and Nipples - 150 PSI
4231	Galvanized Bushings, Couplings and Tees - 150 PSI
4232	Galvanized Elbows - 150 PSI
4233	Galvanized Crosses, Y's, Caps and Plugs - 150 PSI
4234	Galvanized Unions - 150 PSI
4243	Water Flanges, Sleeves
4245	Clamps
4246	Dresser Couplings
4250-4254	Steam Pipe and Fittings (Welding)
4256-4258	Valves (Gate, Globe and Swing Check)
4259	Valves (Gas and Check)
4262	Copper Water Tubing and Sweat Fittings
4268-4269	PVC Water Pipe and Fittings
4275	Sinks, Toilets, etc.
4278	Drainage Pipe and Fittings
4286	Steam Traps
4287	Water Heaters
4296	Hydrant Fittings

44 - ELECTRIC CATENARY SUPPLIES

4401	•••••	Whipp & Bourne (Type MM74 Breaker 2000 AMP, 500 V DC)
4403	•••••	English Electric (Type HSL Breaker 2000 AMP, 1500 V DC)
4404	•••••	ITE (Type 15HK500 Breaker, 2000 AMP 15,000 V DC)
4405		English Electric (Rectifiers)
4407		General Electric (Rectifiers)
4409	•••••	ITT Jennings (Breakers)
4415	•••••	Batteries & Accessories

44 - ELECTRIC CATENARY SUPPLIES (Continued)

Procurement Department

4422Systems and Accessories - General (SCADA)4449Lightning Arrestors4452Bonds (Impedance & Rail Head)4455Cable4456Wire (Auxiliary, Contact, Messenger)4459Clamps4461Clips4465Deadend4468Insulators4470Shackles & Extension Links4474Terminal Lugs4476Insulator Pins4482Splice Kits4486Insulating Materials4492In-House Manufactured Components	4418		Contacts, Switches & Relays
Bonds (Impedance & Rail Head) 4455	4422		Systems and Accessories - General (SCADA)
4455 Cable 4456 Wire (Auxiliary, Contact, Messenger) 4459 Clamps 4461 Clips 4465 Deadend 4468 Insulators 4470 Shackles & Extension Links 4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4449		Lightning Arrestors
4456 Wire (Auxiliary, Contact, Messenger) 4459 Clamps 4461 Clips 4465 Deadend 4468 Insulators 4470 Shackles & Extension Links 4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4452	•••••	Bonds (Impedance & Rail Head)
4459 Clamps 4461 Clips 4465 Deadend 4468 Insulators 4470 Shackles & Extension Links 4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4455		Cable
4461 Clips 4465 Deadend 4468 Insulators 4470 Shackles & Extension Links 4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4456		Wire (Auxiliary, Contact, Messenger)
4465 Deadend 4468 Insulators 4470 Shackles & Extension Links 4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4459		Clamps
4468 Insulators 4470 Shackles & Extension Links 4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4461		Clips
Shackles & Extension Links 4474	4465		Deadend
4474 Terminal Lugs 4476 Insulator Pins 4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4468		Insulators
4476	4470		Shackles & Extension Links
4482 Splice Kits 4486 Insulating Materials	4474		Terminal Lugs
4486 Insulating Materials	4476		Insulator Pins
8	4482		Splice Kits
4492 In-House Manufactured Components	4486		Insulating Materials
11 12 dusc Mandactarea Componento	4492		In-House Manufactured Components

45 - HARDWARE - MILL SUPPLIES - HAND TOOLS

4500	 General
4501	 Bearings
4504	 Abrasive (Sand Paper, Emery Cloth, Steel Wool)
4508	 Adhesives (Epoxy, Cement, Sealants)
4512	 Brushes
4519	 Hinges, Hasps and Related Items
4520	 Sheaves
4522	 Crayons, Chalk, Paint Stick
4525	 Drill Bits, Saw Blades and Taps
4529	 Hand Tools, Maintenance-of-Way
4531	 Hand Tools, Small Power
4533	 Hand Tools, Non-Power
4575	 Tape (Reflective, Cautionary, Duct, Friction, Pressure Sensitive)
4580	 Locks (Padlock Tumbler, Dead Bolt)
4585	 Water Coolers, Plastic Bottles
4590	 Nails, Boat Spikes

46 - BELTS, GASKETS, HOSE & ACCESSORIES RUBBER GOODS

Procurement Department

4600	•••••	General
4610	•••••	Belting
4620	•••••	Hydraulic Hose
4624	•••••	Hydraulic Hose Fittings
4630	•••••	Air Hose
4634	•••••	Air Hose Fittings
4640	•••••	Water Hose
4644	•••••	Water Hose Fittings
4650	•••••	Fuel Hose Fittings
4660	•••••	Gasket Material

47 - CLEANERS, JANITORIAL SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

Procurement Department

4700	•••••	General
4715	•••••	Janitorial Equipment (Brooms, Mops, Buckets and Related Items)
4725	•••••	Janitorial Chemical Products
4735	•••••	Janitorial Paper Products and Rags
4745	•••••	Poly Liners
4755		Exterior Locomotive and Car Cleaning Chemicals

48 - PAINT AND RELATED SUPPLIES

4800		General
4801		Paint, Aerosol Cans (OSHA/Federal Safety Colors, Universal Colors,
		Rustoleum, Primer)
4803		Paint, Interior (Latex, Primer)
4805		Paint, Exterior (Latex, Oil Base, Primer)
4807		Paint, Specialty (Engine Enamel, Imron, Truck and Undercarriage,
		Masonry, Tank Coating, Non-Skid Floor Coating, Stripping)
4809		Chemicals (Thinner, Reducers, Mineral Spirits, Turpentine)
4811-48	312	Painting Supplies (Brushes, Rollers, Drop Cloths and Related Supplies)

49 - SAFETY ITEMS

Procurement Department

4900	•••••	Drinking Water
4901	•••••	Safety Storage & Dispensing Containers and Related Items
4903	•••••	Hazardous Waste Containment Material
4905	•••••	Safety Glasses and Accessories
4910	•••••	Hard Hats and Accessories
4920	•••••	Protective Hearing Items
4925	•••••	Protective Clothing
4930	•••••	Fire Extinguisher and Related Items
4935	•••••	Signaling Devices (Fuses, Torpedoes, Flags)
4947	•••••	Protective Breathing Items
4950	•••••	Decals and Signs, Shop and Signs, Rolling Stock
4952	•••••	Decals
4998	•••••	First Aid Equipment and Supplies
4999		Infection Control Material and Supplies

50 - DISPOSAL AND SALE OF SCRAP, INACTIVE OR RETIRED EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL

5000		Track Materials
5001		Railroad Ties
5004		Ferrous Metals
5006		Non-Ferrous Metals (Aluminum - Brass - Copper - Other)
5008	•••••	Highway Vehicles
5010		Shop Machinery
5012		Locomotives and Repair Parts
5014		Commuter Cars and Repair Parts
5016		Freight Cars
5018		Maintenance-of-Way Equipment
5020		Off-Road Equipment
5022		Signal Equipment (Relays, Switch Machines & Related Equipment)
5024		Communication Equipment and Repair Parts
5026		Computer Equipment - Mainframe
5028	•••••	Computer Equipment - PC
5030	•••••	Office Equipment
5032		Office Furniture
5040		Brick Pavers
5045		Batteries - Lead Acid
5046		Batteries - Nickel Cadmium
5050		Electronic Equipment
5055		Plastic Drum Disposal
5056	•••••	Steel Drum Disposal
5060		Waste Oil Removal

52* - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & SOFTWARE

Procurement Department

5201		Mainframe Hardware - All Systems and Terminals
5202		Microcomputer Hardware and Software Suppliers
5203		Network Hardware and Software Suppliers
5204		Supplies, Paper
5211		Mainframe Services - Offsite Storage, Microfiche, Tape Conversion,
		Service Bureau
5212	•••••	Microcomputer Hardware and Software Manufacturers
5213	••••	Network Hardware and Software Manufacturers
5214	••••	Supplies, Other
5221	•••••	Communications
5222	•••••	Microcomputer Services - Repair, Consultants, Support
5223	•••••	Network Services - Repair, Consultants, Support
5224	•••••	Supplies, Single Vendor
5231		Datacenter Services - Cleaning, Alarm, Fire

53* - OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

5300	•••••	General
5305		Audio/Visual Equipment
5310	•••••	Calculators
5315	•••••	Copier and Duplicator Equipment and Supplies
5320	•••••	Dictation Equipment
5325	•••••	Facsimile Machines
5328	•••••	Forms
5330	•••••	Furniture
5335	•••••	Mailroom Equipment and Supplies
5340	•••••	Paper, Continuous Computer Forms
5345	•••••	Paper, Xerographic
5350	•••••	Photographic Equipment and Supplies
5355	•••••	Promotional Materials and Awards
5360	•••••	Supplies, Miscellaneous Office
5365		Typewriters

55* - CONSTRUCTION AND BUILDING TRADE

Professional Services/Contracts Department

5500	•••••	General Contractor
5501		Sand Blasting
5502		Water Blasting
5507		Earthmoving - Excavating
5508		Hauling
5510		Carpentry
5511		Concrete
5512		Electric
5515		Masonry
5516		Painting - Paperhanging
5517		Plumbing
5518		Roofing
5519	•••••	Demolition
5520	•••••	Erection of Building Equipment
5521	•••••	Installation, Machine (Mechanical)
5522	•••••	Parking Lot
5523	•••••	Fire Protection - Security Systems
5524	•••••	HVAC
5525	•••••	Paving, Asphalt
5526	•••••	Steel Erection
5527		Bridge Construction
5528	•••••	Off Road Equipment Rental with Operator

57* - CONSULTING, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5701	•••••	Advertising
5702	•••••	Decorating Services
5703	•••••	Document Control
5704	•••••	Education Services
5705		Fiber Optics
5706		Accounting
5707	•••••	Actuaries
5708	•••••	Auditing, Financial
5709	•••••	D. P. Audits
5710	•••••	Grants Management
5711	•••••	Legal
5712	•••••	Claims Analysis
5713	•••••	Contract Dispute
5714	•••••	Legal Services
5716	•••••	Management Consulting
5717	•••••	Feasibility Studies
5718		Hazardous Waste Management
5719	•••••	Labor Productivity

57* - CONSULTING, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (Continued)

Professional Services/Contracts Department

5721 Maintenance & Materials Management 5722 Operations Improvement	
• •	
6502 O .: DI :	
5723 Operations Planning	
5724 Organization Consulting	
5725 Project Control Budget Analysis	
5727 Transit Management & Planning	
5728 Transit System Management	
5729 Environmental Assessment and Traffic	
5730 Personnel Services	
5731 Collection Agency Service	
5732 Meteorologist, Certified Consulting	
5733 Traffic and Logistic Management	
5734 Truck Driving Training	
5735 Video Production Services	
5737 Consultants, Computer Design and Programming	
5738 Consultants, Special Design & Application	
5739 Training - CPR, First Aid, Blood Borne Pathogen	
5740 Training & Development	
5741 Consultant, Design, Implementation and Management	:
5742 Investigative Services	
5743 Communications Consultant, Microwave Study	
5744 Medical Services - Chief Med. Officer, Med Leave Adm	in.

58* - ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING

5800		Construction Management & Engineering
5801	•••••	Architectural Services
5802	•••••	Design & Construction Management
5803	•••••	Engineering Services
5804	•••••	Landscape Architecture & Engineering
5806	•••••	Safety Engineering
5807		Site Selection Study
5809		Surveying Services
5810		Underground - Underbridge Construction Services
5811		Appraisals
5812	•••••	Signal Design & Engineering
5813		Aerial Photography
5814		Parking Analysis
5815	•••••	Real Estate Development
5816		Geographic Information - Global Positioning Systems
5817		Real Estate Appraisal
5818	•••••	Mapping Service

60* - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Procurement Department

6001	•••••	Advertising, Classified and Legal Notice
6003	•••••	Beverage Service
6004	•••••	Catering Service
6005	•••••	Computer Maintenance - PC
6010	•••••	Copier Maintenance
6015	•••••	Court Reporting
6020	•••••	Graphic Arts Service
6024	•••••	Mailing Services
6025	•••••	Messenger Service
6030	•••••	Moving & Storage Service
6035	•••••	Poster Program, Metra Passenger Safety
6040	•••••	Printing, Continuous Forms
6041	•••••	Printing, Envelope
6042	•••••	Printing, Offset Miscellaneous
6043	•••••	Printing, Tickets
6050	•••••	Record Management Service - Off Site
6055	•••••	Reproduction, Drafting
6056	•••••	Reproduction, Xerographic
6060	•••••	Typewriter Maintenance and Repair Service
6090	•••••	Vending Machine Service
6095	•••••	Word Processing Service
		_

61* - FACILITIES, TRACK, TRAIN, OPERATIONS AND SUPPORT SERVICES

6103	•••••	Asbestos Abatement
6105	•••••	Barricades and Road Sign
6106	•••••	Carpet Cleaning Service
6108	•••••	Delivery Service
6110	•••••	Elevator - Escalator Maintenance
6115	•••••	Exterminating Service
6116	•••••	Fire Alarm Systems
6117	•••••	Fire Extinguisher Maintenance
6119	•••••	Fabrication, Metal
6120	•••••	Fuel Pump Maintenance
6125	•••••	Hazardous Material Disposal
6127	•••••	Ice Service - Bagged and Machine Rental
6129	•••••	Machine Shop Services
6130	•••••	Landscaping - Station
6135	•••••	Lock and Locksmith Services
6136	•••••	Metal Cleaning & Maintenance
6138	•••••	Public Telephones and Communication
6140		Rail Welding Service
6141		Rail Grinding Service

61* - FACILITIES, TRACK, TRAIN, OPERATIONS AND SUPPORT SERVICES (Continued)

Professional Services/Contracts Department

6142	•••••	Rail Transportation Service
6145	•••••	Re-Railing Service
6150	•••••	Scavenger Service
6155	•••••	Security Alarm Systems
6160	•••••	Security Officer Services
6162		Sewer Sludge Removal Service
6165		Snow Removal
6170	•••••	Station Cleaning
6175	•••••	Train Services - Watering, Cleaning, Toilet Servicing
6177	•••••	Tree Trimming and Removal Service
6180	•••••	Trucking Service
6185		Weed and Vegetation Control

62* - VEHICLE SERVICES

6210	•••••	Car Wash Service - North
6211	•••••	Car Wash Service - South
6220		Machine Shop Service
6221		Crew Transport Service
6222		Taxi and Limousine Service
6223		Vehicle Body Repair and Paint Shop
6226		Vehicle Towing - Central
6227		Vehicle Towing - North
6228		Vehicle Towing - South
6229		Vehicle Towing - West
6230		Vehicle Maintenance - North
6231		Vehicle Maintenance - South
6232		Vehicle Maintenance - West
6233		Vehicle Maintenance - Loop
6235		Vehicle Tire Purchase and Repair Service - North
6236		Vehicle Tire Purchase and Repair Service - South
6240	•••••	Work Equipment Diesel Engine and Shop Service
6245		Work Equipment Tire Purchase and Repair Service

63* - TESTING AND INSPECTION SERVICES

Professional Services/Contracts Department

6300	•••••	General Inspection Service
6310	•••••	Mill Inspection Service, Out of Track
6315		Fuel and Oil Sample Testing
6320		Rail Testing, Ultrasonic
6325	••••	Environmental Testing
6330	••••	Commuter Coach Inspection & Testing
6335	•••••	Water Sample Testing
6340	•••••	Metallurgical Testing
6345		Asphalt and Concrete Testing
6350	•••••	Drug and Alcohol Testing

65* - REPAIR AND RETURN ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL RAILROAD MATERIAL

6500	•••••	Locomotive (Diesel/Electric) Main Engine Components - General
6501	•••••	Power Assemblies
6502	•••••	Turbo Charges
6503	•••••	Pumps (Water, Fuel, Turbo Lube)
6504	•••••	Injectors
6505	•••••	Governors
6506	•••••	Auxiliary Generators
6507	•••••	Gear Assemblies
6510	•••••	Locomotive (Diesel/Electric) Accessories - General
6511	•••••	Fans (Cooling and Dynamic Grid Motor)
6512	•••••	Radiators
6513	•••••	Air Compressors
6514	•••••	Speed Recorders
6520	•••••	Locomotive and Commuter Car Trucks and Under Frame Components -
		General
6521	•••••	Journal Boxes
6522	•••••	Brake Heads
6523	•••••	Wheel Mounting Service and Axle Repair
6524	•••••	Brass Journal Support Bearings
6525	•••••	Gear Boxes
6530	•••••	Electrical Motors - General
6531	•••••	Electric Motor Alternators 1-Horse Power and Over
6533	•••••	Traction Motors
6540	•••••	Commuter Car Components - General
6541	•••••	Air Conditioning Compressor
6542	•••••	Battery Charger - CB Cards
6543	•••••	Ballast Inverters
6550	•••••	Electrical Rail Signal and Communication Equipment - General
6551	•••••	Locomotive - Cab Car Signal Receivers
6552	•••••	Electrical Test Equipment
		* *

65* - REPAIR AND RETURN ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL RAILROAD MATERIAL (Continued)

Procurement Department

6553 AC/DC Relays to Include Transmitter/Receivers	
6554 Signal Time Code Units 561 Small Power Equipme	ent (Chain Saws, Snow
Blowers, Lawn Mowers and Related Equipment)	•
6562 Hydraulic Cylinders and Pumps	
6570 Maintenance-of-Way Equipment & Sub-Assemblic	es (Tampers,
Regulators, Tie Equipment, Material Handler)	(1 /
6580 Construction Equipment & Sub-Assemblies (Back	khoe/Loader, Wheel
Loader, Crawler Loader, Motor Grader)	,
, , ,	

66* - PHYSICAL PLANT EQUIPMENT

Procurement Department

6600		General
6601		Physical Power Plant
6605		Shop Machinery
6608		Shop Heating - Air Conditioning
6611		Physical Plant Materials
6615	•••••	Physical Plant Elevator - Escalator
6618	•••••	Wheel Truing Machine
6619	•••••	Environmental Equipment
6621	•••••	Desoldering Station & Accessories
6623	•••••	Oil Collection System
6627	•••••	Scaffold & Scissor Platforms
6629	•••••	Jacks (Hydraulic)
6631	•••••	Pallet Racks, Shelving and Lockers
6633	•••••	Hydraulic Components
6635	•••••	Paint Booth and Related Equipment
6636	•••••	Car Washer and Related Equipment
		1 1

67* - OFF ROAD EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR LEASE

6710	•••••	Lift Trucks
6715		Crane, Rubber Tire
6720		Off Road Heavy Duty Construction Equipment
6740		Brush Cutter
6745	•••••	Sweeper
6746	•••••	Snow Blower, Push Type
6747	•••••	Lawn Mower

68* - HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR LEASE

Procurement Department

6801	•••••	Automobile, Purchase
6803	•••••	Automobile, Lease
6805	•••••	Light Vehicle (Pick-Up Truck, Van) Purchase
6807	•••••	Light Vehicle (Pick-Up Truck, Van) Lease
6809	•••••	Truck (Chassis and Body) Purchase
6811	•••••	Truck (Chassis and Body) Lease
6813	•••••	Bus, Purchase
6815	•••••	Bus, Lease
6817	•••••	Trailer, Highway (2-Ton and Over)
6819	•••••	Trailer, Highway (Under 2-Ton)
6820		Trailer, Mobile Office

69* - MAINTENANCE-OF-WAY EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR LEASE

Procurement Department

6900	 Track Maintenance Equipment
	(Ballast Regulators and Compactors, Undercutters, Rail Cranes and
	Related Equipment) - Lease
6910	 Track Maintenance Equipment
	(Ballast Regulators and Compactors, Undercutters, Rail Cranes and
	Related Equipment) - Purchase
6920	 Rail Tank Cars
6921	 Ballast Cars and Air Dump
6922	 Rail Car Mover
6923	 Jet Snowblower (Switches and Rail)
6924	 Rail Push Cars
6930	 Power Operated Tools (Rails Saws, Grinders, Drills)

70* - TRAIN, STATION, POLICE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

Procurement Department & Professional Services/Contracts Department

7000	••••	General
7002	•••••	Carts
7004	•••••	Uniforms
7006	•••••	Cash Handling Cabinets
7008	•••••	Trash Receptacles and Wooden Benches
7010	•••••	Armored Car Service
7012	•••••	Police Equipment and Supplies

71* - COMMISSARY	

Procurement Department

7100 General

END